
 

Industry Advisory from the  

Building & Safety Department 

Electronic Civil Revision Fees 

 
 

 
The City of Las Vegas Department of Building & Safety Land Development Division is modifying the fee 

amount due for Electronic Civil Revisions. 

 

Effective June 8th, 2020 the fee per sheet being electronically revised will be $100.  Previously the fees 

were set at $100 per sheet for hand changes and $200 per sheet for replots, however since we no longer 

have hand changes due to the nature of electronic plans we will only have one fee per sheet.  Please note 

that the admin fee has not changed and is still a onetime fee of $54. 

 

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at (702) 229-2097 or email me at 

lmorales@lasvegasnevada.gov. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Luis Morales, P.E.  
Engineering Project Manager  

City of Las Vegas  

Building and Safety Land Development Division     


